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Mr. Francois Leger, Owner June 5, 2018
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1301 New Savannah Rd.
Augusta, Georgia 30901

NOTICE OF INTENDED ENFORCEMENT
Dear Mr. Leger:

This serves as official notification by the Food Safety Inspection Service (FSIS) of our intent to
withhold the marks of inspection and suspend the assignment of inspection program personnel at
FPL Food LLC, Establishment M332, 1301 New Savannah Rd., Augusta, Georgia 30901.

The Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA) (21 U. 8. C. 601 et seq.) provides that it is essential in
the public interest that the health and welfare of consumers be protected by assuring that meat
products distributed to them are wholesome, not adulterated, and properly marked, labeled, and
packaged. The Act gives FSIS the authority, as designated by the Secretary of the Department of
Agriculture, to prescribe rules and regulations describing sanitation requirements for inspected
establishments. It also provides FSIS program personnel the authority to refuse to allow meat or
meat food products to be labeled, marked, stamped or tagged as “inspected and passed” and to
prevent the entry of products into commerce when the sanitary conditions of any such
establishment are such that products are adulterated as defined by Federal Meat Inspection Act
Section 1 [21 U.S.C. 601] (m) which states “The term adulterated shall apply to any carcass,
part thereof meat or meat food product under one or more of the following circumstances: (4) it
has been prepared, packed or held under conditions whereby it may have become contaminated
with filth, or whereby it may have been rendered injurious to health.”

Furthermore, the Act provides FSIS the authority to appoint inspectors from time to time to
examine and inspect products, including the sanitary conditions of facilities. It also gives FSIS
program personnel the right to examine and inspect carcasses and parts of carcasses that are
further treated and prepared and the right to access and examine establishment records. When the
sanitary conditions of a facility are not properly maintained, FSIS can refuse to render inspection
and indefinitely withdraw inspection from an establishment provided the establishment is
afforded the right to an administrative hearing.

Under the authority of the Act, FSIS has prescribed rules and regulations required for
establishments producing meat products, including the requirements pertaining to Hazard
Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) (9 CFR 417) and other matters. FSIS has also
developed the Rules of Practice regarding enforcement (9 CFR 500). The Rules of Practice
describe the types of enforcement action that FSIS may take and include procedures for taking a
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withholding action and/or suspension, with or without prior notification, and for filing a complaint
to withdraw a grant.

This Notice of Intended Enforcement (NOIE) is based on the failure of FPL Food LLC,
Establishment M332, 1301 New Savannah Rd., Augusta, Georgia 30901 to support the decision
made in the hazard analysis that E. coli 0157:H7 is not a hazard reasonably likely to occur. FSIS
conducted a for cause Food Safety Assessment (FSA) that was performed at your establishment
between the dates of 5/29/2018 and 6/4/2018. It has been determined that your establishment has
not supported the decisions made in the hazard analysis that E. coli 0157:H7 is not a hazard
reasonably likely to occur because you have control measures in place. Your control measures
state that you have prerequisite programs i.e. Product examination, SOP for Sanitation (APC
swabs), Carcass chilling, and a robust N-60 sampling program. E. coli 0157:H7 is a pathogenic
bacterium that causes serious illness in humans after consumption of contaminated food products.
Symptoms include abdominal cramping, hemorrhag ic diarrhea, serious kidney disease, and in
some cases, death.

After FSIS review of this program it has been determined that you lack support for the decision that E.
coli O157:H7 is not a hazard reasonably likely to occur. Specifically as a result of your own samp ling,
your establishment had a positive 0157:H7 on a trim N-60 sample on April 25, 2018, two (2) positive
0157:H7 and one (1) 0130 STEC sample results on May 2, 2018, one (1) positive 0130 STEC sample
on May 15, 2018, and one (1) positive 0157:H7 sample result on May 18, 2018. In addition to the E.
coli positive results, during that same time period (January 1 to April 15, 2018), your establishment had
17 positive results for Salmonella. It should be noted that your establishment treats each combo of trim
produced as a separate lot, and every lot of trim is tested using the N-60 method. When a combo/lot
returns a positive result, that combo/lot is labeled “For Cooking Only” and sent to a USDA inspected
establishment for cooking.

Prior to these positive results, your establishment also had positive sample results on March 23 from a
sampled combo for 0157 STEC 026 and 045. After further record review, it was determined that no
changes were made to your HACCP plan. A non-compliance record was issued for your establishment
failing to reassess as per 9 CFR 417.4 (a) which states: “Every establishment shall validate the HACCP
plan’s adequacy in controlling the food safety hazards identified during the hazard analysis, and shall
verify that the plan is being effectively implemented” were not met. On May 8, 2018 you had submitted
an “on-site” assessment after two (2) production lots were found positive for E. coli 0157:H7 and 0103
that concluded: “There were no deficiencies noted during the review. Sterilizers were 180° F or greater
and employee practices were acceptable. Sampling procedures and samplers were observed following
proper procedures (sanitizing, targeting outside surfaces, 60+ pieces per sample)”. In addition, record
review of NRs indicated that your establishment received 24 NRs for Zero Tolerance deviations
between January | and April 15, 2018 (a rate of 16.78%).

You are not adequately ensuring that your HACCP plan is functioning effectively because you are not
assessing the on-going effectiveness of the prerequisite programs on which your hazard analysis rests.
EIAO analysis of this information shows that your establishment is not preventing contamination to the
carcasses as per 9 CFR 310.18 (a) which states: “Carcasses, organs, and other parts shall be handled in
a sanitary manner to prevent contamination with fecal material, urine, bile, hair, dirt, or foreign
matter; however, if contamination occurs, it shall be prompily removed in a manner satisfaciory to the
inspector”. The STEC positives, Salmonella positives, and the Zero Tolerance findings all show cross
contamination to the carcasses is reoccurring. Your establishment is not protecting product from
adulteration during processing, handling and storage as per 9 CFR 416 .4 and your establishment’s
SSOPs are either not designed or implemented in a manner to prevent direct contamination to the
product.



These findings (no reassessment, corrective actions, repetitive positive £. coli and Salmonella results, as
well as Sanitation (Zero Tolerance failures) indicate that your establishment’s HACCP system is
inadequate and have not taken corrective actions as required by 9 CFR 417.3 which states: “7} he written
HACCP plan shall identify the corrective action to be followed in response to a deviation to a critical
limit. The HACCP plan shall describe the corrective action to be taken, and assign responsibility for
taking corrective action”. FSIS generally accepts that testing for E. coli 0157:H7 is sufficient to verify
that the HACCP system is functioning as intended in controlling STEC unless there is some other
evidence to suggest that the assumption is not true such as multiple non 0157 positives. In this case
there is one (1) non 0157 positive and other evidence that the HACCP system in place is not
functioning as intended.

Therefore, your HACCP system is inadequate under the regulatory requirements of 9 CFR Part
417.6(a)(1) which was promulgated from Federal Meat Inspection Act 21 U.8.C. 608 Section 8 of
the Federal Meat Inspection Act which states “The Secretary shall cause to be made experts in
sanitation or by other competent inspectors such inspection of all slaughtering, meat-canning,
salting, packing, rendering, or similar establishments in which cattle, sheep, swine, goats, horses,
mules and other equines are slaughtered and the meat and meat food products thereof are
prepared for commerce as may be necessary 1o inform himself concerning the sanitary conditions
of the same, and to prescribe the rules and regulations of sanitation under which establishments
shall be maintained: and where the sanitary condition of any such establishment are such thal the
meat or meat food products are rendered adulterated, he shall refuse to allow said meat or meat
food products to be labeled, marked, stamped or tagged as “inspected and passed.”

In accordance with FSIS’ Rules of Practice, 9 CFR Part 500, [ am notifying you of FSIS’ intent to
withhold the marks of inspection and suspend the assignment of inspectors at your facility. Please
provide this office with a written response concerning this Notice of Tntended Enforcement
(NOIE) within three (3) working days from the date of your receipt of this letter. I will determine
further action, if any, based on your response.

You may appeal this action by contacting:

Philip Bronstein

Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations USDA, FSIS, FO

Room 3157 - South Building 1400 Independence Ave. SW Washington, DC 20250
Telephone: (202) 720-3697 or (202) 720-9521

Facsimile: (202) 690-3287

In accordance with 9 CFR § 500.5, you may request a hearing concerning this action by
contacting:

(Mailing address):

Scott C. Safian

Director Enforcement and Litigation Division

Office of Investigation, Enforcement and Audit Food Safety and Inspection Service
United States Department of Agriculture Stop Code 3753, PP I11, Cubicle 8-23 5A 1400
Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20250

Or
Physical (Courier) Address:

Scott C. Safian, Director
Enforcement and Litigation Division



cC:

Office of Investigation, Enforcement, and Audit Food Safety and Inspection Service
Patriot Plaza III, 8th Floor, Cubicle 8-235A

355 E Street, SW Washington, DC 20024-3221

Telephone: (202) 418-8872

Facsimile Number: (202) 245-5097

If you have any questions, please contact me at 404-562-5900.

Sincerely,

Dr. Phyllis Adafns,
Acting District Manager

William C. Smith, AA/OFQ

Haney Sidrak, Acting Deputy AA/OFQ
Phillip Bronstein, EARO/OFO

Scott Safian, ELD/OIEA

Larry Hortert, RD/CID/OIEA

Jan Brown, DDM/OFO

Ghias Mughal, DDM/OFO

Tracy Bryant, DDM/OFO

Geneva Dennis, DCS/OFO

(b)(6)




United States Food Safety Office of Compliance and Investigations Division

Department of and Inspection Program Southeast Region
Agriculture Service Evaluation, 100 Alabama Street. SW
Enforcement & Suite 3R95
Review Atlanta, GA 30303

CERTIFIED-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

October 24, 2011

FPL Foods, LLC

Establishment #332

Attn: Mr. Randall Garrett, General Manager
1301 New Savannah Road

Augusta, Georgia 30901

NOTICE OF WARNING

We have a report showing that you violated the Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA)
(21 U.S.C. 601 et seq.). Section 10 of the FMIA prescribes the legal requirements you
are responsible for concerning this matter. A copy of the Act is enclosed for your
information.

The reported violation was discussed with your representative, Mr. Randall Garrett, on
October 12, 2011, specifically, we found that on or about August 5, 2011, your firm
offered for sale, transported, and sold approximately 4000 pounds of inedible beef ears
that were not properly denatured or identified as inedible-not fit for human consumption,
to Border City USA, Hamtramck, Michigan.

Please note that Section 10 of the FMIA (21U.S.C 610) prohibits, among other things,
the sale of articles required by the Act to be federally inspected, unless they have been
inspected, passed, and so marked, or are exempt from the inspection requirements of
the Act. The Food Safety and Inspection Service enforce these requirements.

Section 406 of the FMIA (21 U.S.C. 676) contains criminal penalties for violators. You
are expected to voluntarily comply with all requirements of the Act. Please be advised
that future violations could result in legal action. An Investigator will visit you
periodically to verify compliance.

S X,

Larry S. Hortert, Regional Director

Southeast Region

Compliance and Investigations Division

Office of Program Evaluation, Enforcement and Review

Enclosure



ICS File Ref: 2011-0652
Violation Type: Inedible-Meat
e-cc: i i

e-cc: (b)(6): (bUTHC)
e.cc;l (b)(6): (LY(THT) |

e-cc: CEB Carlos Torres

e-cc: EED Eleanor Lewis

e-cc. Atlanta District Manager or designee
e-cc. EPBCorrespondence@fsis.usda.gov
Initials - MPA HJohnson




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FILE NUMBER

FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE 2011-0652
EVIDENCE OFFICER
EVIDENCE LOG (b)(6): (b)(T)(C)
LOG DATE EVIDENCE DATE OF FINAL
UGB DESCRIPTION OF EVIDENGE GOLLEGTED (mmddiyyyy) EViDESc?E cc});f.fEfIE‘D BY | ROIEXHIBITNUMBER | b spG8ITION (mm/ddyyyy)
1 FSIS Form 8050-2, dated 08/15/2011, signed by Rick Shah, 08/15/2011 (®)(6): (B)TNC) 2 10/24/2011
president, Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI, pertaining to
inedible beef ears product.
2 | Straight Bill of Lading, #29282, dated 08/02/11, documenting 08/15/2011 3 10/24/2011
the transportation of 146 cases of inedible beef ears, weighing
approximately 4000 Ibs total, to Border City USA, Hamtramck,
ML
3 _Memorandum of Interview, dated 08/17/11, with USDA Export 08/15/2011 5 10/24/2011
(b)(6) , pertaining to inedible beef ears.
4 ' FPL Food LLC letter to Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI, dated - 08/08/2011 6 10/24/2011
08/08/2011, pertaining to inedible beef ears.
FSIS FORM 8000-16 (08/30/2007) Page 1



FILE NUMBER

2011-0652
LOG
NUMBER DESGRIPTION OF EVIDENGE
5 Three photographs depicting inedible beef ears product, not

denatured, fully labeled as 'inedible’ and bearing the mark of
federal inspection.

6 ' Three bhotographs depiéﬁng inedible beef ears product, not
denatured, fully labeled as 'inedible’ and bearing the mark of
federal inspection, not submitted as evidence.

7 CD-R, serial #N142NF181D817097A2, of six original
photographs depicting inedible beef ears product, not
denatured, fully labled as 'inedible' and bearing mark of federal
inspection.

(b)(6):
(LITHC)

(b)(6):
(BUTHCT)

8 ' Compliance Investigator Narrative Statement, signed by [~ |
[ — |documenting the email received from USDA
1 fARTEa) |regarding the disposition of the

| misbranded 'Inedible Beef Ears' located at Border City, USA,
Hamtramck, MI.

DATE EVIDENCE

COLLECTED (mm/ddyyyy)

08/05/2011

08/05/2011

08/05/2011

09/09/2011

EVIDENCE COLLECTED BY

(b)(6): (b)TNC)

ROI EXHIBIT NUMBER

4

10

DATE OF FINAL
DISPOSITION {mm/dd/yyyy)

10/24/2011

10/24/2011

10/24/2011

10/24/2011

Page 2



FILE NUMBER

2011-0652
LOG DATE EVIDENCE
WiBER DESCRIPTION OF EVIDENGE COLLECTED (mm/ddyyyy)
9 Shippers Certification fromHACCP Coord. FPL 10/12/2011
Foods, LLC
10 ' 10/13/2011

EVIDENCE COLLECTED BY

(B)(6): (b)(THC)

ROI EXHIBIT NUMBER

1

DATE OF FINAL
DISPOSITION {mm/dd/yyyy)

10/24/2011

10/24/2011

Page 2



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE

Investigation Record

. GENERAL INFORMATION

Investigation File Number

2011-0652
Start Date Submit Date
08/05/2011 10/13/2011
Violation Date Closed Date
08/02/2011 10/24/2011
Investigative Plan Statute
No FMIA
Primary Violator Region Enforcement Record
Southeast 400-11-164
Primary Case Type Secondary Case Type
Criminal
Primary Violation Type Secondary Violation Type
Misbranded

Predication Code

Referral from Federal Agency/Offical.

Agency Food Safety Related

Keywords

Il. VIOLATOR INFORMATION

Primary Violator

FPL Foods
Official 1 Name Official 1 Title
Randy Garrett Chief Operating Officer
Official 2 Name Official 2 Title
Janice Ball Dir. of QA & Food Safety
Official 3 Name Official 3 Title
Maurice Frazier General Foreman
Official 4 Name Official 4 Title
Official 5 Name Ofticial 5 Title
Secondary Violator
Border City USA, Inc.
Official 1 Name Official 1 Title
Mr. Ricken Shah President
Official 2 Name Official 2 Title
Official 3 Name Official 3 Title
Official 4 Name Official 4 Title
Official 5 Name Ofticial 5 Title

Tertiary Violator




Official 1 Name Official 1 Title
Official 2 Name Official 2 Title
Official 3 Name Official 3 Title
Official 4 Name Official 4 Title
Official 5 Name Official 5 Title

Fourth Violator

Official 1 Name Official 1 Title
Official 2 Name Official 2 Title
Official 3 Name Official 3 Title
Official 4 Name Official 4 Title
Official 5 Name Official 5 Title
Fifth Violator

Official 1 Name Official 1 Title
Official 2 Name Official 2 Title
Official 3 Name Official 3 Title
Official 4 Name Official 4 Title
Official 5 Name Official 5 Title

Ill. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Primary Violator Recommended Action Secondary Violator Recommended Action Tertiary Violator Recommended Action

NOW

Fourth Violator Recommended Action Fifth Violator Recommended Action




IV. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

(b)(6):
Recommend NOW be issued to FPL Foods, LLC , Augusta, GA (primary violator)| (1,y(7)(cy [10-13-2011

(b)(6), 10/21/11-recommend NOW.
(b)7)C)

V. ROI REVIEW

Supervisor Reviewed (1) Date Supervisor Comments
10/21/2011
v

Supervisor Reviewed (2) Date Investigator worked two lliness outbreak investigations and a

L]
Regional Director Reviewed (1) Date Regional Director Comments
Regional Director Reviewed (2) Date
Signature Approval Date




VI. ASSOCIATED PRODUCT CONTROL

Firm Mame Start Date

Vil. ASSOCIATED SURVEILLANCE

Firm Mame Start Date
FPL Foods 10/12/2011

Border City USA, Inc. 08/15/2011




VIIl. EVIDENCE COLLECTED SUMMARY

Date of Final Evidence Destruction

Date of Final Evidence Receipt

10/12/2011
Date Eligible for Destruction Evidence Officer
10/01/2014 (b)(6): (b THC)
IX. EVIDENCE COLLECTED DETAIL

Evidence Record Name Date Collected Include in ROI | Exhibit Order Number
Shippers Certification 10/12/2011 v 1
Receiver's Certification 08/15/2011 |/ 2
Straight Bill of Lading #29282 08/15/2011 v 3
Photographs of Inedible Beef Ears Product 08/05/2011 v 4
MOI Export Inspector 08/15/2011 v 5
FPL Food LLC Letter 08/08/2011 v 6
Investigator Narrative & Inspector Email 09/09/2011 v 7
Flow Chart 10/13/2011 v 8
Photographs Not Submitted 08/05/2011 9
CD-R 08/05/2011 10




X. WORKFLOW HISTORY

WorkFlow Action Performed By Program Name Date/Time CT

Close HORTERT, LARRY OIEA 03/07/2019 06:50
(b)(6): (b)THC)

Reopen OIEA 03/01/2012 10:11

Close HORTERT, LARRY OIEA 10/26/2011 08:55
(LY(6); (BYTHC)

Forward to RD OIEA 10/21/2011 21:22

Forward to SUPV OIEA 10/13/2011 12:29

Return to Case Agent OIEA 09/25/2011 14:45

Change Case Agent OIEA 09/25/2011 14:43

Return to SUPV HORTERT, LARRY OIEA 09/22/2011 12:20

Transfer Region BORDA, JAMES OIEA 09/21/2011 07:28

(b)(s6)

Forward to RD OIEA 09/14/2011 13:12
(b)(6): (b)Y THC)

Forward to SUPV OIEA 09/14/2011 08:12

Submit OIEA 08/19/2011 13:15




LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number Description of the Exhibit

1 Shippers Certification | (B)6) |
2 FSIS Form 8050-2, dated 08/15/2011, signed by Rick Shah, president, Border City USA, Hamtramck, M|, pertaining to inedible beef

ears product.

3 Straight Bill of Lading, #29282, dated 08/02/11, documenting the transportation of 146 cases of inedible beef ears, weighing
approximately 4000 Ibs total, to Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI.

4 Three photographs depicting inedible beef ears product, not denatured, fully labeled as 'inedible’ and bearing the mark of federal
inspection.
5 Memorandum of Interview, dated 08/17/11, with | (b)(&) | pertaining to inedible beef ears.
6 FPL Food LLC letter to Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI, dated 08/08/2011, pertaining to inedible beef ears.
(b)(6):
— | ®(C)

7 | Compliance Investigator Narrative Statement, signed b:l |documenting the email received from USDA | hEE]L |
(b)(6) |

regarding the disposition of the misbranded 'Inedible Beef Ears' located at Border City, USA, Hamtramck, M.




USDA

i United States Department of Agriculture

Food Safety and Inspection Service
Office of Investigation, Enforcement and Audit

Compliance and Investigations Division

Southeast Region
Atlanta, GA

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Investigation No.: 2011-0652 Violation Date: 08/02/2011

FPL Foods
1301 New Savannah Rd
Augusta, GA 30901

Case Type: Criminal
Violation Type: Misbranded

(b)(6): (b)(THC)
10/13/2011

Investigator: Date:

Approved By: Date:

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FSIS FORM 8500-1 (06/24/2013) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE.



‘STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING SHORT FORM - NOT NEGOTIABLE

CARRIER CHOPTANK

SAC # DATE 8/2/11

CUSTOMER PO # 14270

REF # 29282

v

47554

fenms and condiions are hareby sgreed to by tha shipper and accapied fur imself and bis assigns.

Récaived, sybjert fo tha cssshications and tarifs in efiec] o tha date of the fssue of this Bl of Lading, the property described below in spparent good order, excepl as acied
(oantents and condition of contents of peckoges unknown), maviad, cansigned, and deotined o3 indiceted brlow, which said carror agrons to cany o & usuel plece of delvery. if
cn s roule, otheneise o defiver fo anofher carer on the route fo soid destietion. i is mubsally egreed o5 fo eudh cammier of off or eny of seid route b destnetion sad as o 6ach
pErty 8t 2y fime infergsted i 20 or aay of said propedty, It gvery Saivica i be performred hareunder shal ba subjsct o 2l BR of Ladng terms End concltions in the goveming
clossiiication on tedaa of shipmenl. The skipper hereby certifes Hiaf he s fomiar with off the 82 of Lading teans and conditions i the govering dassiication and the saki
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1.5, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE
OFFICE OF PROGRAM EVALUATION, ENFORCEMENT AND REVIEW

SHIPPER'S OR RECEIVER'S CERTIFICATION
2. DATE PRODUCT WAS SHIPPED OR
RECEIVED

1. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT | ﬁ_s;+bm (Y] Receive
U (wes of beek ears, weighioy apprvimately HDOD | Ly on or abeut

) . _ ‘ :

ntal, fully [abeled a5 '|naddible’ produd end bearing mal WS

s xfr’a"t"rc?l jnspection . . | Ok/05 /1)

©6): B0 4. PLACE WHERE OBSERVED 5. DATE DBSERVED
' Bouder Cty USA 5
Hantmmik, ml 4%212 | O_/Qg/”

; ~NG—CHySTlE . ZIP Code) 7. TYPE OF SHIPPING RECORDI(s) (If any)

FPL Foods, LLC STy ht Bill ot Lad g

)50 Niéw Savanrah IZ(;.(}()' 8. SHIPPING RECORD NO.(s) 9. DATE OF SHIPPING RECORD(s)
Augusta, A 3090 H 2282 05 /62/11
10. NAME OF PROCESSOR AND EDDRESS_rSmr. No.. City, State & ZIP 11. METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION
Code) Contratted Vude seruce
. 18 ) , _ 12. MARKINGS ON CONTAINERS OR PRODUCT
Bame 4 L’)O(L u ﬁdty_ labeled S "Incdible’ product dmed
. béaring inark of frdea) \nspechon
13. INVOICE(s) ISSUED BY: (Name and Address) 14. INVOICE'NO. (s) 15. DATE OF INVOICE
N /o N /e N/a
= - (b)(6): (b)Y(THC) _ -
16. Remarks Oy 08 /05))) bu.ﬁ!f(“d my firm aflier A rtfteral froen
| rcgurﬂlhg JHE cases of ‘lned ble Beef

labeled w4 Fhe h

(b)(6
€ars’, Welghing appredimately Hoov pounds Fotal,full
marks of A{cderal lf\.fpc’(.‘ho-"\.f Stated T the JhufSﬂth’_r —+hat |
oloserved Aheé beet s product on ol dotk Lhen She 1ngyis cd about it |
u(;l:mwn‘ct/ ed Phe beet g (JM;.{“E" wasr 4o be :;pr-cd aleng with [Podella baey
and back fet skins. | aknowledged  to 1he  Inueshgate~ that “at that Hime g
e lncpeter  placed WS Retained ﬁzgs #F B39 - qAC3, F B3 -VW@iwY, #5891 169L5
and #B39- 91 (1l O0n 08)05/1, the hwjhgmfw obierved “he beet cars produc
sad pho n},;,t-d Fhe Produdt Undt'r_ retenhon. | Stated +v Ghe “"Vﬂﬁf}ﬂh"’ ‘ﬁ’ﬂ'f‘,’
would Cintaet +he (ompany and infecm Ahem the beek cars preduct- wis labeleol
as 'lnedible’ anel alio bece the Mnarck _ﬂf FL‘.’C’C‘:"'{[ ,‘nsfo_(‘('hbﬂ!wijl”\ (B lﬂf(),-'y_r"( +
pn 0570570, | recewved a letier fromm —the (ompany , BFF FpiL Toeds, L c Stahng s
the beet s praduck bad been placed in e weong Shippag (olline and dhat E%w,

17. CERTIFICATION: [ certify (1) that the product described above was received or shipped by us as noted and (2) that the shipping record(s), if any,

and invoice(s), or copies thereof furnished to or copied by an authorized USDA employee, cover the shipment(s) described.
NAME AND ADDRESS OF FIRM BY: (Signature) %é;

Border (1ty USH

‘Egm) _H‘_ Au lﬂfh TYPE OR PRINT NAME SIGNED

Hanhamelk, m Ygas — FEC TDMESA’A H, oo
FeESIpENY 08 /5“/

Designbd on FormFlow Software,

(b)(6)

FSIS FORM 8050-2 (3/30/2004)  REPLACES FSIS FORM B050-2 (5/97), WHICH MAY BE USED UNTIL EXHAUSTED.
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FLOW CHART

FPL Foods, LLC, Est. 332
1301 New Savannah Road
Augusta, Georgia 30901

Sold and transported 4,000 pounds of misbranded meat products under invoice
#29282 dated 8/2/2011. (inedible beef ears not denatured, nor labeled as not fit for

human consumption)

human consumption)

Border City USA, Est. 3463
8350 St. Aubin
Hamtramck, Michigan 48212

Received 4,000 pounds of misbranded meat products under invoice # 29282
dated 8/2/2011. (inedible beef ears not denatured, nor labeled as not fit for




August 8, 2011

To Our Valued Customer:

During inspection in the Border City Cold Storage Facility, it was found that the inedible cow ears
which were produced for export to Canada where placed in the incorrect box which contained the
USDA inspection label not blacked out / covered.

This product is not meant for Human Consumption and the enclosed labels are to be placed over the
inspection label to bring this product back into complaisance. We apologize for any inconvenience
that this may have caused you. Additionally, we have taken corrective actions within the facility to
ensure that this type of error does not occur in the future.

Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

_,\' .LL kbg_ L_,Q/[_‘

Janice M. Ball
itector of Quality and Food Safety

e @iplfood.com

(b)(6) |

IFPL FFood, LLC
Technical Services/Quality Assurance Department
1301 New Savannah Road

Acsmisnts A NN



U.5. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOQD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE
QOFFICE GF PROGRAM EVALUATION, ENFORCEMENT AND REVIEW

SHIPPER'S OR RECEIVER'S CERTIFICATION

1. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT ; : ' 2. DATE PRODUCT WAS SHIPPED OR
Shipped D Recaived A RECEIVED
146 cases of Beef ears, weighing approximately 4000 pounds,
labeled as "inedible" product and bearing Federal marks of . On or about 8/5/2011
Inspection#332.
3. OBSE : ESIS amcioumal 4. PLACE WHERE OBSERVED | 5 DATE OBSERVED
(b)(6): (b)(THCT) :
Border City USA ! 0B/05/2011
i

8. NAME OF SHIPPER AND ADDRESS ({Streat, No.. Cly, State & ZIP Code) 7. TYPE OF SHIPPING RECCRD{(s) {If any)

FPL Focds, LLC Bill of Lading
1301 New Savannah Road B. SHIPPING RECORD NO.(8) b. DATE OF SHIPPING RECORD(s)
Augusta, Geocrgia 30901 08/02/2011
29282
10. NAME OF PROCESSOR AND ADDRESS (Strwet, No., Cify, State & ZiP 11. METHOD GF TRANSPORTATION
Cods, :
! Commercial Truck
Same as Block#6 ' 12. MARKINGS ON CONTAINERS OR PRODUCT
Est. 332
13, INVOICE(s) ISSUED BY: (Name and Address) 14. INVOICE NO. (s) 15. DATE OF INVOICE
N/A N/A N/A
18. REMARKS
(BY6): (b)Y THC) ..
On QOctober 11, 2011, USDA/OPEER visited FPL Foods, Inc, Augusta,

Georgia and and made inquiries about inedible product labeled with marks of inspection at
Border City USA, Hamtramck, Michigan. The above described product was shipped to Border City
USA, under BOL#29282,dated 8/2/2011 for 146 cases. This was an coversight on cour part, the
inedible product was placed in the wrong type of box and we have implemented the following
corrective actions:1)all inedible product is in plain boxes labeled as inedible not fit for
human consumption.2)all inedible employees were re-trained on the labeling and packaging of

inedible products.

I acknowledge that my firm scld and transported inedible beef ears without being denatured
and not labeled as not for human consumption and also labelled as federally inspected
product. I was not aware of all of the regulations but now I understand and will comply

with the Federal Meat Inspection Act.

7. CERTIFICATION: {certify (1) that the product described above was recesved or shipped by us as noted and (2) that the shipping record(s). if any.
and imvaice(s), or copies thereof furnithed to or copied by an authorized USDA emplovee, cover the shipmeni(s) described

NAME AND ADDRESS OF FIRM ’Jm;is&mmml S

FPL Foods, LLC
1301 New Savannah Rcad
Augusta, Georgia 30901

ID&

TE
6 ' /o017 - A0

FSIS FORM B050-2 (3/30/2004)  REPLACES FSIS FORM B050-2 (5/97), WHICH MAY BE USED UNTIL EXHAUSTED. Desgned on FormFiow Soffwars.



August 17, 2011
Hamtramck, Michigan

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

\' ?l'f‘_?

{b)(6) (b)(6): (b)Y THC)
USDA/FSIS/OFO 'USDA/FSIS/OPEER/CID
Est. [-265
[ interviewed| (b)(6) in connection with a misbranding case associated

with Border City USA (BCUSA), DBA Freezer Services of MI LLC, Est. 3463,
Hamtramck, MI.

On August 15, 2011, T met with| (b)(6) 1
(€] |about the inedible beef ears product dehvered to BCUSA, by FRL .
Food, LLC (FPL), Augusta, GA (Est. 332), for export on August 5, 2011 (1)(6) |
stated that during [T)(dexport review at the firm [ —Tobserved four pallets of pmduct
boldly labeled as ‘Inedible Beef Ears and bcanng the mark of federal inspection (Est.
332) on the shipping container. er stated | ‘Lﬂaemquesmak to
Mr. Rlck Shah, President BCUSA, to 1 to mquue what the status of the beef ears product was.
()€) | stated to the CI that Mr. Shah stated to [ —Jthat the inedible beef ears
product had Just arrived at the firm, along with back fat skins and-patella bones, that
moming. b)(6) en stated l_\l tagged the 146 cases of inedible roduct,
weighing approxfr"n“ﬁ’(c y 4000 Ibs total; under US Retained Tag #B39 916963, #B3
— 91694, #B39 91695 and #B39 91696. @)

(b)(6)

(b)(®)

TS
(6] tated ™| then contacted | (b)(6) | USDA/FSIS/OFOQ, who
ﬁzrther contacted DM Paul Kiecker, USDA:’F SIS!OFO on how the tagged inedible beef
ears product should be handled. stated €

that he was to contact FPL and mform them of the situation. acknowledged
Mr. Shah informed FPL the inedible beef ears product could not be further transported in
commerce because they were misbranded, beanng both ‘inedible’ labeling and the mark
of federal inspection. (b)(6 stated that in response to this information FPL sent a
letter to BCUSA stating the product was accidentally shipped in containers bearing the
— marks of federal inspection and are in fact, inedible beef ears. Accompanying the letter
ﬁ-oﬁFPirw:mﬂaajfl%hite, round stickers to be applied over the marks of inspection.
(b)(6' stat was contacted by DDM Todd Gerwig, USDA/FSIS/OFO, who
instructed - | that the inedible beef ears product could not be further distributed in

" commerce until the federal mark of inspection was covered and the product was fully
denatured.

stated that FPL has not given BCSUA permission to denature the inedible

beef ears product as of the time of this interview and the product remains under US

Retention in the freezer at BCUSA.

Page | of 2 Page




August 17, 2011
Hamtramck, Michigan

[ prepared this report on August 17, 2011, two days after the interview. I certify that this
report has recorded in it a summary of all pertinent matters discussed with the
interviewee.

(B)(6): (bITHCT)

Page 2 of 2 Page



(b)(6)

NARRATIVE STATEMENT

Y(©): (B)(7NC) .
l am a employed by the Compliance and
Investigation Division, Office of Program Evaluation Enforcement and Review, Food

Safety and Inspection Service, United States Department of Agriculture stationed in Oak

Park, MI.

ll (b)(6): (b)(THC)

On September 9, 2011, I received an email from | (b)(6) | USDA/FSIS/OFO
| (b)(6) | regarding 146 cases of ‘Inedible Beef Ears’, weighing approximately

4000 pounds total had placed under US Retention on August 5, 2011 for a
misbrar abel. The ‘Inedible Beef Ears” were fully labeled as an ‘inedible” product
re the mark of federal inspection. In the email, [ (606 lstated that all 146

cases of ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product had been tempered and charcoal denatured. | /(%)

urther stated all federal marks of inspection had been covered with a white
circle label. The product was to be further distributed and exported under an APHIS
[nedible Certificate.

The email document fromis to be used as verification of the disposition of
146 cases of misbranded ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product, weighing approximately 4000
pounds total, and will be included in the list of evidence collected along with this
narrative,

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)




(b)(6): (b)Y THCT) FSIS
From: | (b)(6) @fsis.usda.gov]
Sent: Thuredav_Santember 08, 2011 8:04 AM
To: (b)(6): (B THCH FSIS
Ce: | (b)(6) - FSIS; Gerwig, Todd - FSIS
Subject: B beef Ears

The Job has been completed. The ears were tempered and Charcoal Denatured. The Legend was covered with a white
circle label, Product to be shipped out under APHIS inedible certificate.
Thanks

(B)(E)




Photographic Report (Digital)

FPL FOOD
gt e
BEEF PRODUCT o

40020

BEEF EARS - INEDIBLE

PACK DRTE B3N
Ui By Chatte B4 112073

CTN: 2200239044 :
Net Weight:28.50 LBS

Photograph # 1

Photograph of close-up of shipping container of inedible beef ears product, not
denatured, bearing the federal inspection legend, Est. 332 and fully labeled as "Beef
Ears-Inedible”. FPL Foods LLC (Est. 332) transported approximately 146 cases of
inedible beef ears product, weighing approximately 28.5 Ibs each and weighing
approximately 4000 Ibs total, to Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI, to be further
distributed. This photograph was taken on 08/05/2011, at Border City USA, 8350 St.
Aubin Hamtramck, MI 48212, by (B)(6): (BXTE)

FSIS FORM 8000-7B (11/91) USDA-FSIS



Photographic Report (Digital)

Photograph # 2

Photograph of inedible beef ears product, not denatured, bearing the federal inspection
legend, Est. 332 and fully labeled as “Beef Ears-Inedible”. FPL Foods LLC (Est. 332)
transported approximately 146 cases of inedible beef ears product, weighing
approximately 28.5 Ibs each and weighing approximately 4000 Ibs total, to Border City
USA, Hamtramck, MI, to be further distributed. This photograph was taken on
08/05/2011, at Border City USA (I-265), 8350 St. Aubin Hamtramck, MI 48212, by

(L)(6): (b THC)

FSIS FORM 8000-7B (11/91) USDA-FSIS



Photographic Report (Digital)

Photograph # 3

Photograph of two of four pallets of inedible beef ears product, not denatured, bearing
the federal inspection legend, Est. 332 and fully labeled as “Beef Ears-Inedible”. FPL
Foods LLC (Est. 332) transported approximately 146 cases of inedible beef ears product,
weighing approximately 28.5 Ibs each and weighing approximately 4000 Ibs total, to
Border City USA, Hamtramck, MI, to be further distributed. This photograph was taken
on 08/05/2011, at Border City USA (I-265), 8350 St. Aubin Hamtramck, MI 48212, by

(bY(6): (b)THT)

FSIS FORM 8000-7B (11/91) USDA-FSIS



PREDICATION

Inquiry initiated on August 5, 2011, after the Oak Park, MI, OPEER, CID office received
information about possible violations from an USDA/FSIS/OFO Export Inspector regarding
Border City USA (BCUSA), Est. 3463, an exporting warechouse, Hamtramck, MI.

OBJECTIVE

This investigation was conducted to determine whether BCUSA violated any provisions of the
Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA) by offering for transportation misbranded meat products.

This investigation was further conducted to determine whether FPL Food LLC (FPL), a federal
establishment (Est. 332), Augusta, GA, violated any provisions of the FMIA by knowingly
selling and transporting misbranded meat products to BCUSA, to be further distributed and
exported in commerce.

SUMMARY

This investigation determined that BCUSA did not knowingly offer for transportation
misbranded meat products.

This investigation further determined that FPL sold and transported misbranded meat products to
BCUSA, to be further distributed and exported in commerce.

This investigation determined that FPL sold and transported inedible beef ears without being
denatured and not labeled as not fit for human consumption; and also labeled with the federal
marks of inspection in commerce.

BACKGROUND

FSIS is the public health agency within USDA and is responsible for ensuring that meat, poultry,
and processed egg products are safe, wholesome, and accurately labeled. Within FSIS, the
Office of Program Evaluation Enforcement and Review conducts surveillance, investigation, and
enforcement activities which are not assigned exclusively to in-plant or administrative personnel.
Section 10 of the Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA) requires that all meat food products
intended for human food to be wholesome and properly labeled

INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS

On or about August 2, 2011, FPL sold and transported 146 cases of misbranded ‘Inedible Beef
Ears’ product, weighing approximately 4000 pounds total, fully labeled and bearing the mark of
federal inspection to BCUSA to be further distributed and exported in commerce. This is in
violation of:



TITLE 21 UNITED STATES CODE § 610 (¢) (1) (B)

No person, firm, or corporation shall, with respect to any cattle, sheep, swine, goats, horses,
mules, or other equines, or any carcasses, parts of carcasses, meat or meat food products of any
such animals—

(c) sell, transport, offer for sale or transportation, or receive for transportation, in
commerce,

(1) any such articles which

(B) are adulterated or misbranded at the time of such sale, transportation, offer for
sale or transportation, or receipt for transportation; or

On 08/05/2011, | (b)(6) | USDA/FSIS/OFO Export Inspector, observed 146 cases
of ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product, weighing approximately 4000 pounds total, fully labeled as
‘inedible’ and bearing the mark of federal inspection (Est. 332) at BCUSA. (b)(6) placed
the ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product under US Retention and contacted On 08/05/2011,

(b)(6): [-’b"m(c}]observed and photographed the “Inedible Beef Ears’ product at BCUSA. (Exhibit: 4)

)(6)

On 08/15/2011[P(©: ®(NOhset with and interviewed Mr. Rick Shah (SHAH), President
BCUSA. SHAH acknowledged in a Receiver’s Certification, dated 08/15/2011, the 146 cases of
‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product was transported to his firm by FPL and received on 08/05/2011.
SHAH provided the CI with the Straight Bill of Lading, #29282, dated 08/02/2011, that
accompanied the ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product. SHAH acknowledged the beef product was fully
labeled as ‘inedible’ and bore the mark of federal inspection (Est. 332). SHAH further
acknowledged the product was not in the process of being further distributed by his firm yet and
the product was just received. SHAH stated he had contacted FPL and received a letter stating
the product shipped to BCUSA was misbranded, is ‘inedible’ and should not bear the mark of
federal inspection. SHAH further stated the letter from FPL was accompanied by white circle
labels to be placed over the inspection legend. (Exhibits: 2, 3,4 & 6)

On 08/15/2011[)(6): (5)()(C et with and interviewed USDA/FSIS/OFO [0 ]

(b)(6) lacknowledged BCUSA received the letter from FPL, as well as, the

ite circle labels, however, the labels had not been applied to the product yet.[  Bi& |
stated t I that FPL had not given BCUSA permission to denature the product at that time.

(b)(6) state as instructed by DDM Todd Gerwig, USDA/FSIS/OFO, the ‘Inedible
Beef Ears’ product must be properly denatured and the white circle labels be placed over the
marks of federal inspection before the product could be further distributed and exported in
commerce. (Exhibit: 5)



Sold and Transported Misbranded Meat Product in Interstate Commerce

On October 12, 2011, | (6)(6): BN met and interviewed| ®)(6) |
(b)(6) |at FPL.[__(i6) _]acknowledged in a Receiver’s

(b)(6):
(b)(T)(C)

Certification, dated 10/12/2011, the 146 cases of “Inedible Beef Ears’ product was transported by
FPL to BCUSA on 8/2/2011.[ (& Jacknowledged the beef product was labeled as
‘inedible’ and bore the marks of federal inspection (Est. 332) which was an oversight on FPL.
fuﬁher acknowledged the product was not denatured and properly labeled; the marks
of inspection should not have been on the boxed inedible product. stated FPL sent a
letter stating the product shipped to BCUSA was misbranded, and is “inedible’ and should not
bear the mark of federal inspection.ﬁ:rther stated the letter from FPL was
accompanied by white circle labels to be placed over the inspection legend and gave permission
for the inedible product to be denatured; this product was destined for export to be used as pet
food. Malso stated that FPL has re-vamped the entire procedure for labeling and
packing inedible products as well as re-training the employees in that department. (Exhibits: 1, 3,
4 & 6)

PRODUCT DISPOSITION

On 09/09/2011, BCUSA tempered the 146 cases of ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product, weighing
%ely 4000 pounds total, and then applied charcoal denature to the product under the
supervisi

of (b)(8) USDA/FSIS/OFO | (b)(6) L[ ()8) |stated in
an email to s e ‘Inedible Beef Ears’ product had been properly denatured and the
federal mark of inspection had been properly covered with a white circle label. (b)(8)

further stated the product was to be further distributed and exported under an APHIS Inedible
Certificate. (Exhibits: 5 & 7)

COMPLIANCE HISTORY

FPL Foods, LLC (Est. 332) No record of violations in the SE Region.
1301 New Savannah Road
Augusta, GA 30901

Border City, USA (Est. 3463) No record of violations in the NE Region.
8350 St. Aubin
Hamtramck, M1 48212



